
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/16/2010 4:38:40 PM

James Weil (jweil@aglet.org); 'Hayley Goodson' (hayley@tum.org); 'Tudisco, 
Laura J.' (ljt@cpuc.ca.gov)
'Pocta, Robert M.' (RMP@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tang, Clayton K.' (CKT@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: CPUC01-#414094-vl-

A0912020 PGE TY 201 l_GRC_DRA_Proposed_Schedule 3

Laura, James, Hayley:

Attached is what I believe is the latest.

Only changes I made are: 1. Changed the due date for intervenor testimony, per a conversation this afternoon with 
James, to May 18; 2 changed the title on the top of the page to "DRA/TURN/Aglet/PG&E proposed schedule."

I can agree to this, assuming everyone is on board and that we all attach this schedule to our PHC statements and 
state that this is a DRA/TURN/Aglet/PG&E proposed schedule (or, if any of you is not filing a PHC statement, 
that you support the schedule at Friday's PHC).

Give me a shout if you have any questions/concems.

Thanks.

Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: James Weil f mailto:iweil@aglet.orgl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 12:57 PM 
To: 'Tudisco, Laura J.'; Redacted 
Cc: 'Pocta, Robert M.'; 'Tang, Clayton K.'
Subject: RE: CPUC01-#414094-vl-A0912020_PGE_TY_2011_GRC_DRA_Proposed_Schedule 3

'Hayley Goodson'

All,

Monday, May 17 for intervenor testimony is a very bad date for Aglet. I will be occupied all day Sunday and 
most of Monday with other matters.

I propose that intervenor testimony be served Wednesday, May 19. PG&E still gets more days to review DRA 
testimony, and the May 19 date is two days earlier than found in Laura's previous schedule. Intervenor testimony 
two weeks after DRA testimony is reasonable, considering Aglet expects to have some discovery regarding DRA 
work.

James Weil, for Aglet
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---- Original Message-----
From: Tudisco, Laura J. fmailto:lit@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:52 AM 
To: | Redacted 
Cc: Pocta, Robert M.; Tang, Clayton K.
Subject: CPUC01-#414094-vl-A0912020_PGE_TY_201 l_GRC_DRA_Proposed_Schedule 3

jHayley Goodson; James Weil

DRA's proposed schedule with two changes (should show up in red).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Laura.
415-703-2164
«CPUC01 -#414094-v 1 - A0912020_PGE_TY_201 l_GRC_DRA_Proposed_Schedule 
3.DOC»
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